' CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

January 7, 2009

Jettery G. Mortensen, P.E.

; High Mesa Consulting Group
0010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: French Mortuary—Wyoming Overflow Parking Garage, 7121 Wyoming
Blvd. NE,

(D-19/D005B)

Approval of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy,
Engineer’s Stamp Dated: 7-27-08
Engineer’s Certification Date:1-6-09

PO Box 1293 Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided by our visual inspection on 1/07/09, the above
referenced certification is approved for release of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy

by Hydrology.

Albuquerque

NM 87103 If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

www.cabqg.gov

Timothy E. Sims
Plan Checker-Hydrology, Planning Dept
Development and Building Services

‘.‘ C:.  CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala
file
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PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

August 29, 2008

Jetfrey G. Mortensen, P.E.
High Mesa Consulting Group
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  French Mortuary Wyoming Overflow Parking Garage
? —4321-¥Hisen-Street NE, Grading and Drainage Plan (REVISION)
& Engineer’s Stamp dated 08-22-08 (D-19/D005B)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,
Based upon the information provided in your re-submittal received

08-22-08, the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a
copy ot this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. -
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM
checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me, at924-3630.

C: File

Alonguergue - Making History 1706-2006

R T TRy i



City of Albuquerque

P.O. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

April 20, 1999

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jell Mortensen & Assoc.

6010 B Midway Park Blvd, NI

Albuquerqgue, NM 87109

Attn: Christian Sholtis

Rls:  FRENCH MORTUARY - WYOMING NE, OVEREFLOW PARKING (D1 9-D513).

GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN FFOR FINAL PLAT, GRADING PERMIT,

AND PAVING PERMIT APPROVALS, ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED MARCH 12,
1999,

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Bused on the information provided on your March 15, 1999 submittal, the above referenced
project is approved for Final Plat, and for Grading and Paving Permits.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior (o sign-off by Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy approval, an Engincer’s Certilication per the DPM will be
required,

[T can be of further assistance, please feel free 10 contact me at Y24-3984.

Sincerely,

5 ?@' P ’ 2
John P, Muys
Hydrology '

C! ndrew Garcia
File

: THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




